
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Wednesday, May 17,2017 10:08 AM
To: 'kconley@nypost.com'

Subject Follow-up: your article: "Breakaway State Senate Dems cost taxpayers 2.1M a year"
(s/1s/17)

Dear Ms. Conley,

RE: Your article, "Breakowav Stote Senate Dems cost toxpayers 2.LM a

veo/': http://nvpost.com/2017l05/15/state-senate-dems-conference-costs-taxpavers-2-2m-a-vear/.

You write, "Members of the IDC and GOP insistthe money comes from the Senate's overall budget and would be added

to one of the two other parties' spending pots if the IDC didn't spend it."

I have important information to furnish you on that subject - & substantiating documents.

As l'd like to eive vou the lead on the far lareer scandal of the UNCERTIFIED, SLUSH-FUND leeislative budget. please call

me, as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
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